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AER Draft Demand management innovation allowance mechanism 

Dear Ms Kaur 

Energy Networks Australia (ENA) welcomes the opportunity to provide a response to the Australian 

Energy Regulator (AER) Draft Demand Management Innovation Allowance Mechanism (DMIAM) for 

electricity Transmission Network Service Providers (TNSPs) and Explanatory Statement. 

ENA is the national industry body representing Australia’s electricity transmission and distribution 

and gas distribution networks. Our members provide more than 16 million electricity and gas 

connections to almost every home and business across Australia. 

Application of the mechanism 

ENA note AER has retained the 0.1% MAR allowance for the scheme.   

ENA support the separate allowance to fund the independent panel of $200k and seek further clarity 

from the AER on how the consumer price index (CPI) is applied.  The Draft DMIAM (p8) states that it 

is “$200,000 … (in the dollars of the TNSPs regulatory year that end in 2021), adjusted by the AER for 

inflation using CPI.  Is the adjustment for the regulatory year ending in 2021 or is it mid-year $’s for 

the 2021 regulatory year?  The AER example applies a full year CPI to both the 2020/21 and 2021/22 

years which doesn’t seem to align with either of those possible interpretations.  If it is $200,000 in 

mid-year 2020/21 then it should $200,000 x (1.02)^0.5 x 1.025.  ENA welcomes clarification in the 

final DMIAM. 

ENA support the flexibility to pool funds into larger projects and across regulatory years to enable 

more meaningful projects to be undertaken. ENA welcomes clarification in the final DMIAM on how 

the DMIA may fund demand projects which occur over a longer period than a regulatory control 

period1. 

Broader definition for DM is supported 

ENA, like PIAC, support the broader definition of demand management adopted by the AER. 

 
 
1 AER DMIA Explanatory Statement p10 






